Fair Haven Planning Commission
Town of Fair Haven - May 7, 2025 - Regular Meeting

Commissioners Present: Robert Richards - Chair, Deb Laiacona - Vicechair (arrived late),
Linda Sienkiewicz - clerk, Ann Finley

Commissioners Absent: Jason Coupal,

Others Present: Phil Adams - Zoning Administrator, Jennifer Jackson - Minute-taker,

Agenda
1.—Call to Order:
The meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm by Chairman Richards.

2. Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting:
Approval of Minutes: Regular meeting - April 16, 2025
Mrs. Sienkiewicz motioned at 7:02 pm to accept the minutes of April 16™ as written.
The motion was seconded by Mrs. Finley. Chairman Richards asked for additions or deletions
from the minutes, there were none. All were in favor and the motion passed.

3. New Business:
a. Review of proposed subdivision regulations.

A cleaned-up version of the subdivision regulations with the needed modifications and
comments was handed out to the Planning Commission. It was decided that the members
would look it over and email each other anything they thought needed additional changes.
Chair Richards explained that he would like to be able to vote on the Subdivision Regulations,
along with the Downtown Designation Hlstorical District zoning update and PUD update at the
next meeting on May 21, 2025.

b. Discussion of proposed change in the Fair Haven Zoning Regulations, Table of
Uses, to allow PUD Residential in the Commercial Zoning District.

Chair Richards asked ZA Adams what the changes were that needed to be added to the
Zoning Regulations. ZA Adams stated that Article Ill Table of Uses under PUD residential
should have a designation in the commercial box. He explained that the PUD is allowed in the
Downtown by the zoning board. He explained that the PUD definition in the zoning bylaws is
already there, but the Planning Commission should consider a designation in the Commercial
district. Chairman Richards explained that Devin Neary from RRPC was surprised that Fair
Haven didn’'t have PUD designation already in place for commercial districts. Chair Richards
stated he believed the question for the PC was whether the designation should be conditional or
not. He explained he is in favor of conditional use. ZA Adams explained that the conditional
use application would go straight to the Zoning Board, rather than come through the Planning
Commission. Chair Richards asked if there would be any conflict anyone could think of
between PUD and Subdivision regulations. There was none. ZA Adams explained that the idea
of including the conditional PUD in the commercial district would give flexibility to designs
needed. It would allow flexibility with the zoning regulations that would give a designer room to
create. Chairman Richards explained an example; a potential buyer of the Airport Road Mobile



home park asked about the PUD design for the town. ZA Adams stated that the PC should
double check new State laws with RRPC for any update/conflict but, all the zoning updates
could happen together through the same public hearings.

Chair Richards called for a motion. Mrs Finley, at 7:13pm, motioned to add
“conditional use” to Commercial District on PUD Residential in Article lll: Table of Uses
of the Fair Haven Zoning Regulations. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Sienkiewicz. Chair
Richards gave a summary of the discussion as Mrs. Laiacona just entered the meeting. There
was no further discussion. All were in favor of the motion and the motion passed.

c¢. Continue work on required components for Fair Haven to qualify for a Downtown

. Designation. e
DownTown Designation Application Packet

(hitps://outside vermont.gov/agen

ation-Guidelines.pdf)

Mrs. Laiacona gave an update on the EDC and DT Partnership meetings. They
completed the community reinvestment agreement based on the example shared by RRPC.
The bylaws were revised to include the larger community involvement. The one part that is still
outstanding is from the 5 year plan document. The document requires the need for a variety of
funding resources. Currently funding would come from the EDC & DTP budget and revolving
door fund, but these might not be enough revenue streams for a complete application. Chair
Richards explained he would like the PC to help complete that document, as he believed it was
the PC task. He stated the PC could use the Hardick application as an example/template. Mrs.
Laiacona suggested the Hardwick application be printed and the PC could use it while looking at
the Fair Haven Town Plan to compare the two documents together and see where modification
is needed. She suggested that a few meetings be dedicated to this work. The PC agreed.

4. Other Business:
a. Review of Mail:

i.  Letter from Sheehey, Furlough, and Behm Attorneys at Law Announcing
the Green Mountain Power Petition completion for moving the Substation
to Airport Road. The Project is given case number 25-0593-PET

ii. Letter from Green Mountain Power announcing the State Permit petition
competed for the relocation of the Substation to Airport Road.

ii.  Letter from the State of Vermont giving Notice of Hearing for the
Substation relocation project to be held on May 6"
b. Public Comment:

i.  Adiscussion was held about the Upcoming Bond vote for the potential

New Town Garage at the vacated Armory on Airport Road.

5. Adjournment:
Mrs. Sienkiewicz made a motion to adjourn at 7:41 pm. Mrs. Laiacona seconded the
adjournment motion. All were in favor and the meeting was adjourned.



Respectfully Submitted,
Jennifer Jackson, Minute-taker

**The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be held on May 21, 2025***

A ial Meeting wi h n May 14, 202 7:00 PM in th nference room
Municipal Buildin North Park P Kk



















